From: Milliken, Angela (DEC) <angela.milliken@nashville.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 7:06 AM

To: Hagar, Mike (MNPD) <mike.hagar@nashville.gov>

Cc: Weeden, William (Community Oversight Board) <William.Weeden@nashville.gov>; Ashlee Davis
<adaviscob@gmail.com>; Floyd, Marcus (Mayor's Office) <Marcus.Floyd@nashville.gov>

Subject: RE: COB Notifications

No sir, we haven’t outlined direction for notifying COB on incidents yet. | have been working with Mr
Pinckley and Legal Dept Atty Gross regarding the matter, however, while we aren’t an MNPD operation,
we notify on incidents that have occurred with MNPD and NFD and work under guidelines provided by
those departments for release of information and notifications. | feel it is my responsibility to ensure all
involved parties are in agreement with notifications that are generated from the dispatch center, so |
have been working toward that end.

Our office has been contacted separately, but this is something that will need to be worked in
conjunction with our current guidelines for notifications, which will affect the delivery of notices.

After reading Mr Weeden’s email last night, along with the communication I've already been having
with Mr Pinckley and Ms Gross, | feel the goal can be accomplished without an MOU and will be back in
contact to advise logistics of how the notification will be best facilitated.

Thank you for your understanding as all the facets of this process for DEC are considered and
implemented.

From: Hagar, Mike (MNPD)

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Milliken, Angela (DEC) <angela.milliken@nashville.gov>

Cc: Weeden, William (Community Oversight Board) <William.Weeden@nashville.gov>; Ashlee Davis
<adaviscob@gmail.com>; Floyd, Marcus (Mayor's Office) <Marcus.Floyd@nashville.gov>

Subject: COB Notifications

Director Milliken,

| understand that there may have been some communication issues over the weekend
about notifying COB on certain incidents. Let me try to help resolve that and speed up
the process by facilitating a dialogue and your staff access to COB staff.

We were given Mr. William Weeden’s (Director of Nashville Community Oversight)
contact information Saturday afternoon. | wanted you to have that number in case you
or your staff needed to contact them. While | am unaware of exactly what incidents they
want to be notified of, | wanted to ensure your office had the same information we
received. His number is 615-330-7377.

Although we had suggested that they should contact your office directly to receive DEC
notifications (as DEC is a separate department and not a MNPD operation), | am not
sure to what extent that has occurred. If they have reached out and made those
requests already, great. If not, hopefully this email helps start that dialogue with you; as
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Mr. Weeden is copied on this email and can clarify any unresolved issues directly with
you and your office.

Thanks!

Mike Hagar

Deputy Chief

Executive Services Bureau

Metropolitan Nashville Police Department
PO Box 196399

Nashville, TN 37219-6399

(615) 862-7790



